CENWP-OD-B 07 January 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 20BON02

SUBJECT: Adult Fish Facility Damaged Metal works

The Adult Fish Facility (AFF) at Bonneville has a metal structure that holds the brail pool and
screens fish out of the drain that has been found to have structural damage caused by rust. The

structure is essential to the operation of the facility. One of the supports of the brail pool winch
lines is in failed condition, and numerous other portions are in poor condition.







Sincerely,
Project Fisheries

Comments:

From: Trevor Conder - NOAA Federal [mailto:trevor.conder@noaa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Kovalchuk, Erin H CIV USARMY CENWP (US) <Erin.H.Kovalchuk@usace.army.mil>; Mackey, Tammy M
CIV USARMY CENWP (USA) <Tammy.M.Mackey@usace.army.mil>; Lorz, Tom <lort@critfc.org>;
Hausmann, Benjamin J CIV USARMY CENWP (USA) <Benjamin.J.Hausmann@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: FPOM: Official Coordination 20BON02 MFR AFF Damaged Metal Works

We can discuss this at FPOM but my knee jerk reaction is we should probably put this behind the B1 ITS
end gate in terms of priority, and shouldn't operate the AFF until its fixed.



